## Report, attendance sheet, resource person details and geo tagged photos for the following career guidance programmes :"Mock interview for Mahindra pride", "Awareness programm on Agnvieer Vayu

## **Report**

Mock Interview for Mahindra pride classroom alumni organized by nandi foundation in collaboration with IQAC, alumni Association and students union started with an inaugural meeting. The meeting was anchored by Dr. Pankaj Luchan Gogoi, Coordinator IQAC and was inaugurated by Dr. Jovial Kalita, Vice Principal of the college. Sandip Gogoi Trainer, MPC (Mahindra Pride Classroom) Trained the students for Moch Interview. He taught students various skills on Mock Interview such as tell me about yourself, what are your strength and weakness, what motivates you, where do you we yourself often 5years from now. The students got immensely benefitted from proceeding. The programme came to an end with the ceremonial vote of thanks by Saba Ruksar Khanam one of the alumni of the college.

### **Resource Person Details**

#### RESUME

NAME	SANDIP GOGOI
FATHER'S NAME	P.K GOGOI
GENDER	MALE
DATE OF BIRTH	21.10.1988
NATIONALITY	INDIAN
LANGUAGE KNOWN	ENGLISH, HINDI,ASSAMESE, NEPALI,GARO
EMAIL ID	sandipgogoi88@gmail.com
CONTACT NO	8638136255

# **PERMANENT ADDRESS:** H.NO.98, C/O LATE JATIN BURAGOHAIN, SATGAON, NOAPARA, PANJABARI

PIN: 781037

#### CURRENT ADDRESS : AGRICULTUTRE QUARTER NO 3, RISA COLONY, OPPOSITE TO DIRECTORATE OF MINERAL RESOURCES, SHILLONG, MEGHALAYA, PIN:793003

#### **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:**

Course/Degree	School/University	Year Of Passing
Merchant Navy	Marine Training Academy, Mumbai	2012
B.com	R.G Baruah College	2010
H.S	Kendriya Vidyalaya (IOC)	2007
HSLC	Kendriya Vidyalaya (IOC)	2005

Additional qualification: Tally and GST certificate course and have sound knowledge of Tally, GST, MS EXCEL & WORD

#### **EXPERIENCE :**

1. Working as an Adjunct Faculty (Trainer) in Naandi Foundation (NGO) for the project Mahindra Pride Classroom from 1st November 2021 until present for underprivileged students to provide soft skill, Life skill, employability skills and prepare the students to be employability ready for future (Freelance Trainer).

2. Worked with a project "Champions of Hope " (NGO) in association with Microsoft to provide soft skills in women empowerment, skills and livelihood Training programme for a period of 25 days starting from May until June 2023 (Freelance Trainer).

3. Worked in APPL (TATA TEA) project as a soft skill Trainer for the month of October 2021 for the tea garden workers and staffs for developing and learning about effective communication, accountability, self motivation & motivating others (Freelance Trainer).

4. Worked in a project of P&G (Proctor and Gamble) as a product trainer from March 2022 to August 2022 (Freelance Trainer).

5. Worked in MUKAND NETWORKING as an "Admin Executive" HR from July 2021 until October 2021.

6. Internship in Hari Singh & Associates (CA firm) as a trainee accountant from 1<sup>st</sup> May 2021 until June 2021

7. Served in Merchant Navy as a Chart planner, Navigator, Helmsman and Cargo operation planner since 2013-2020.

Company	Vessel/Ship	Countries	Sign In	Sign Off
Name	Name	Served		
Oasis	M.V	Dubai, Iran,	12/01/2013	11/01/2014
Maritime	Mousa Khan	Kuwait		
Shipping				
Hadi Hamad	Hadi 43	Kingdom of	13/07/2014	20/02/2015
Al Hammam		Saudi Arabia		
Hadi Hamad	Hadi 43	Kingdom of	28/06/2015	21/12/2015
Al Hammam		Saudi Arabia		
Hadi Hamad	Hadi 4	Kingdom of	07/08/2016	03/02/2017
Al Hammam		Saudi Arabia		
Paradigm	Parasea 1	India,Maldives,	12/06/2017	19/02/2018
Seastar		Sri Lanka		
Paradigm	Parasea 1	India, Maldives,	07/11/2018	08/03/2019
Seastar		Sri Lanka		
Alphard	AM Absolute	Dubai,Oman,	07/04/2019	29/01/2020
Maritime		Qatar		

Below are the vessels/ship I served -

I hereby declare that all information provided above are valid and I take full responsibility for the accuracy of the information.

Dated : 04/06/2024

**SANDIP GOGOI** 

Attendance sheet

Moch Interview for Melindra Pride Claurom Alum. Oreganized by Nanci Robundetia Alumni Association and 12 Collebondion with IDAC, Alumni Association and Staten's Union Digboi Makila Mehanidy alay a horang Dali. 07 - 02 - 2024 Proceedings Venus Interneticesson Moch Internient fon Mahindra Preide Classroom Alumni ongonized by Nande Foundation in collaboration weite 10 AC, Alumni Association and Statent's Union Worked will an inaugural meeting. The meeting was anching by Dr. Portieg' huchan Gosos' Coordination LOAC and was inaugurated by Mr. Jamine Kalile Vice - Principal of the college . Sandip Gogg. Acainer MPC (Makinhe heide Classroom) Enained the students for moch milinians, de langer student's various shills or mach hlenniew such as tell me about yourself, where are your strength and weakness, what molivalis you, where do you see yourself ofter Syear from now eli. The student's got immersely benefilted from the proceedings. The programme have to be and will be and the proceedings. came to an end with the ceremon at vole of thanks by Sake Ruhan Khenam, one flar alumni of the college. People Present. 1. Dr. Jonei Kelik" - 1 holi 102/24 log 07.02.2024 2. Dr. Partigi hunden Goga . All 12/2024 3. Mr. Dipine Dan 4. Mr Sandy Gagai (Trainer MPC) 01 7422 Participants Present-Junton Moras 1. Tuntun Moran Nitesha Rebrat 2 Nitasha Debrath Reiter Mapa 3. Priga Thopa Kasturika Hat Donud 4. Kosturika Hott Desual Pior 5. Pusinima Pachani She 6. Sneha Devi Atra. 7. Arkita Malakan J. Kchather 8. Jubaida Khalun Binitaronar 97 Binita Sonar Santana Gr. 10) Santana Giohain

and the second second

Nilita chetieg Tisha Barmah Miche Debreth Sickita Chetry Tisha Barmeth Nehe Debreth Saka Ruksar Manar Chazanika Gohain Saba nuksan Khamm chayanika Giohain Duwarah OC Ane Mondina Borch Mondina Botch Niharika Chetia Nihovika Chetia 19

## Geo tagged Photos





#### <u>Career counselling cum awareness programme on Agniveervayu</u> <u>intake 02/2023 under Agnipath scheme of Indian Air Force held at</u> <u>Mahila Mahavidyalay, Digboi on 23.03.2023</u>

Talk inaugurated by Sri L. N. Gogoi, chairperson of College Management Committee and Ex-Deputy Commissioner.

Career counselling cum awareness programme by Sri. K. Nokte, Employment Officer.

Firstly, talk delivered on primary functions of Employment Exchange and also on vocational guidance programme conducted in office premises. Also talked on career counselling programme conducted in different educational Institute/Training centre under the jurisdiction.

Secondly, discussed elaborately on Agniveervayu intake 02/2023, the scheme, registration process and benefit after completion of the terms of 4 years as Agniveervayu.

Employment Officer Employment Exchange Digboi

#### **Resource Person Details**

K Nokte, Employment Officer (Retd. on 31.01.2024). Trained in the field of VG at CIRTES NOIDA in 2012 for 30 days. Was interested to work in the field of vocational guidance for students as well as job seekers.

From Naharkatiya Dibrugarh

**Attendance Register** Con Agnivees Vague Intake 02/: Organized by 10 Al, Dighoi Makila bondied with Employment Exchange, Dig buti: 23.03.2023 Time: 10. Intake 02/2022 Programme ANRALACS under Agripathe Conf Venue: Resource Person: K. Nokle People Present G.B President 1. Ma. Lakhinendan Gran Principal chelia 2. Dr. Sanjila Jugoi , Coordination IRAL Dr. Pathy hular 3. Resource n' officer, Die boi K. Nohle Emple 4. Ma. Roll NO Student's Present -Dept 102 History 1. Rashmi Moran 88 2. Anchana Moran 105 11 3. Sagorika Moran 98 L) 4. Mriduler changmai 258 11 5. Jimi Hazanika 86 LJ 6. Priyanka Shanma 161 Philosophy 1. Jinamoni 176 8. Pallabi Gogoi 173 9. Karcishma chetion 145 10. Anali Lamichhare Home Science 139 Home Suren 11. Praya Gunung 12. Gorina Ceota political scien 197 204 13-Madhurika nudoi 14. Sekhamore Marin. 11 223 15. ., 218 Radhika Baruah " 228 Khagani chutea 16 . 202 1) 17. Lakhuprobha phukon 194 Deepale Tasa ,, 18. 19. Demila Tanti 195 20 -201 Momita Rai 209 RI / mousumi Dohutio political Science. 210 22/ Mousury Economics Smowing 37 23/ Bogitoria Morian Home Science 114 24/ Apakajula Moran H. Science 201 25/ Karabi Moron. Home science 126

35 26) Karina Morean Economics RA Shouti Debrath Political Science 282 38) Saka Ruksave Khanam 22 220 30 Parrenbre Ohungane. Economico 30 Parrendi Serengane. Economico 31 Smeccegha Borliora, Home Science 39 38 156 Home Science. 112 32 Benu Kumari Home Science Newon 109 Hame Science Anjohi chetry 133 Home Science Nomriala Chutia 34. Economics ) Jaya Rana 128 Home science 36) Kingn Sharma 158 Home science Justi Davi upadhyay 37> 159 Tutumoni cheti Home winch 38) 122 39/ Timper Maheorton, 11 26:0 46/ Bhitali Sonowal . 11 118 11 .... 41/ Farlin Baruah 42/ Himanjoli Borah Saikia 120 - 11 32 431 Busdala chaleme Elenomice 255 fuilour Pruya Shuestha 441 254 Hirloge Ganga Chetry 451 Histor 46/ Munitary Almari 266

#### Geo tagged photos



